

TODAY IS MONDAY, FEBRUARY 26, 2024 MONDAY SCHEDULE: 1, 2, RECESS, 3, 4, 5, LUNCH, 6, 7

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOion.shigaki@k12.hi.us

Congratulations to our wrestlers who competed this past weekend at the HHSAA Wrestling Championships at Cannon Activities Center in Laie, Oahu. Here are the results:

Bovs:

Sanalio Vehikite won 1st place in the 285 weight class and the 1st boy to do it for Lahainaluna High School in his weight class.

106 pounds—2. Ryder Armitage

113-6. Cy Yasutake

165-4. Ikaika Gonzales

175-5. Jackson Hussey

190-6. Chaser Boaz

Girls:

125-2. Siana Boaz-Vasquez

130-2. Crystin-Dior Treu

155-4. Shansi Boaz-Vasquez

170-3. Catherine Asami

I mua Lahainaluna!

Just a reminder that all 9th-11th grade students will participate in testing on Tuesday, and Seniors will be going to UHMC to explore the campus. Please remind your parents or guardians to know that all 9th-11th grade students are required to have your cell phones stowed and turned OFF in their testing room until testing is complete. If they need to reach you, please have them call the main office. The School staff will notify the appropriate testing room to communicate with you. Mahalo!

Attention to all students: As of March 1st, the 4:45pm activities shuttle will no longer be running. The 7:15pm shuttle will still be in service.

Aloha Lunas,

As we near our deadline as a yearbook class, we have 1 spread that we would like to dedicate to our town of Lahaina. If you could provide a picture, that would be great! Priority will be given to pictures with groups of students and major Lahaina landmarks. Providing a picture doesn't guarantee publication. Files should be an original, school appropriate and good quality (not screenshots) picture. Please check

your email for the Google Form. Email auntie Cass for any questions at cassie-ann.jacinto@k12.hi.us Due Monday, Feb 26th

JUNIOR AND SENIOR CLASS! Juniors, please see your class advisor, Kumu Eva, regarding withholds. Junior prom is just around the corner. Please keep in mind if your withholdings are not cleared, you will NOT be able to participate in ANY school activities such as (School dances, sports, marching band etc).

Seniors, please see your class advisor, Ms, Ellis, regarding withholds. Please keep in mind if your withholdings are not cleared, you will NOT be able to participate in ANY school activities such as (School dances, sports, marching band and commencement etc).

Attention Class of 2024 Seniors: Please stop by the main office during recess or lunch to pick up a form for lunch account refund. Deadline to submit the completed form is Monday, April 1. 2024

Interested in the Career of Law Enforcement? The Maui Police Department is holding its 8th annual Teen Academy from June 3rd to June 14th. If you are interested, please email Officer Rodney Haia at rodney.haia@mpd.net for an application. Please apply by April 12, 2024. Space is limited. Mahalo!

COUNSELORS CORNER:

The Maui Consortium of College Counselors is hosting a virtual Athletic Recruitment Workshop this Monday, February 26, 2024 at 7pm. For those interested, registration is required to attend. Please see attached flier on today's daily bulletin and register with the QR code.

Class of 2024 seniors, there are virtual FAFSA workshops on Wednesdays from 6pm to 7:30pm starting from January 17th. Please see Ms. Ginny Yasutake at the College and Career Center if you have any more questions. Mahalo!

Breakfast: French Toast, Pineapple Chunks, Apple Crisps. Lunch: Cheese Pizza, Cucumbers, Edamame, Fresh Fruit. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: